
From: Council
To: Lisa Bruner; Cathy Halka; Kristi Felbinger; Jenna Gernand; Tara Jackson; Kirsten Smith
Subject: FW: Supreme Court Adopts New Standards
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 10:05:08 AM
Attachments: Washington State Courts - News, Reports, Court Information.html
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From: Starck Follis <SFollis@co.whatcom.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 10:04:59 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Council <Council@co.whatcom.wa.us>
Cc: Aly Pennucci <APennucc@co.whatcom.wa.us>; Kayla Schott-Bresler
<KSchottb@co.whatcom.wa.us>; Maialisa Vanyo <MVanyo@co.whatcom.wa.us>
Subject: FW: Supreme Court Adopts New Standards

Councilmembers:
 
 
Upon reflection and re-examining the Supreme Court order issued June 9, , the annual minimum
reduction/progression towards compliance in caseload required by the Court is ten percent (10%) of
the difference between the current standard and the new standard going into effect on January 1,
2026.  So, we are at 150 felonies now and 47 on January 1, the difference being 103 cases.  Ten
percent would be about a 10 case reduction as of January 1, 2026-- not 15 as I reported to the
County Council.  If we continue to use a case-weighting policy those numbers would be calculated in
case credits, not cases filed.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or if this causes any confusion.
 
 
Starck Follis
Director
Whatcom County Public Defender
 
 
 
 

From: Starck Follis 
Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 11:59 AM
To: Council <Council@co.whatcom.wa.us>
Cc: Kayla Schott-Bresler <KSchottb@co.whatcom.wa.us>; Aly Pennucci
<APennucc@co.whatcom.wa.us>; Satpal Sidhu <SSidhu@co.whatcom.wa.us>; Maialisa Vanyo
<MVanyo@co.whatcom.wa.us>
Subject: Supreme Court Adopts New Standards
 
Councilmembers:
 
This morning the Washington Supreme Court issued an order on new Standards of Indigent Defense.
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Washington Courts: News and Information




Washington Supreme Court Issues Interim Order on Public Defense Standards



June 09, 2025



The Washington Supreme Court issued an Order on caseload standards the Court has adopted for indigent criminal defense services. The Order is a summary explanation of the new caseload standards, which permit full implementation to be achieved over a period of time.



The Court adopted the caseload standards at its June 4, 2025 en banc conference, ahead of final rule changes, to help jurisdictions that are currently conducting budget planning. The revised caseload standards will be integrated into court rules once the Court’s review of all of the proposed standards is complete.



The Order includes three key provisions:




			Specific caseload standards for different types of cases, which should be accomplished as soon as “reasonably possible,” and allowing for a phased approach to implementation; 


			Declining to mandate a method for case counting and weighting, however, encouraging the use of case weighting; and 


			Requiring evaluation of the progress and impacts of implementation three years after the effective date of the new caseload standards. 






Revisions to Washington public defense standards were recommended in 2024 by the Washington State Bar Association (WSBA) and its Council on Public Defense (CPD) after two years of intense study of the growing crisis involving steep declines in the number of public defense attorneys due to heavy caseloads and other factors, both in Washington and nationally.



The proposed changes to the Supreme Court’s adopted standards for indigent defense included lowering the maximum caseloads for public defense attorneys, revising some qualification requirements for public defense attorneys, and setting minimum support staffing requirements for public defense attorneys and offices.



The state Supreme Court in 2024 solicited public comment on the CPD’s recommended changes (comments can be read here), held two public hearings on September 25 and November 13, 2024 recorded by TVW, and conducted several lengthy work sessions to fully review the detailed proposal and the testimony received.



While the Court has not completed its full review of recommended changes to public defense standards, “in advance of a full decision on all parts of the CPD’s proposal, we provide this summary communication of the Court’s conclusions on caseloads,” according to the Order. “The reality is that many aspects of indigent criminal defense services vary by structure and location, so the Court is adopting an approach which accommodates that diversity while fostering real and meaningful reductions in caseloads as soon as possible, where necessary.”



Washington’s court system is governed through a system of rules known as Washington Rules of Court, or “Court Rules.” The purpose of court rules is to provide governance of court procedures and practices and to promote justice by ensuring a fair and expeditious process. The Court Rules process is detailed in General Court Rule 9 (GR 9) and is overseen by the Supreme Court Rules Committee. Court rule changes are adopted by the Washington Supreme Court.
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THE SUPREME COURT OF WASHINGTON 
 
 
 
IN THE MATTER OF THE STANDARDS FOR 
INDIGENT DEFENSE IMPLEMENTATION OF 
CrR 3.1, CrRLJ 3.1, AND JuCR 9.2  
 
 
____________________________________________ 


)
)
)
)
) 
) 
) 
) 
 


 
O R D E R 


 
NO. 25700-A-1644 


 


 


The Washington State Supreme Court in October 2023 requested that the Washington 


State Bar Association (“WSBA”) Council on Public Defense (“CPD”) review a newly released 


National Public Defense Workload Study (“The Rand Study”) and provide recommendations, if 


any, to the Court. 


 As a result of that review, the CPD proposed comprehensive revisions to the WSBA 


Standards for Indigent Defense Services.  The WSBA Board of Governors, after receiving public 


comments, adopted the proposed revised Standards and forwarded them to the Court with a 


recommendation that the Court incorporate the WSBA-adopted revised Standards into the 


Court’s Standards in CrR3.1, CrRLJ 3.1, and JuCR 9.2. 


The Court, in June 2024, published the WSBA proposed Standards for comment and held 


two public hearings on those proposed Standards on September 25, 2024 and November 13, 
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2024. The Court has, to date, held three lengthy internal work sessions to review all of the 


comments and testimony, and to discuss each proposed Standard.  


Although the Court has not completed its full review, the Court is aware that: (1) budget 


planning is underway in local jurisdictions; (2) it would help that process for planners to know as 


soon as possible about any revised caseload standards that will be adopted; and (3) the crisis in 


the provision of indigent criminal defense services throughout our state requires action now to 


address the crisis and to support quality defense representation at every level.  Thus, in advance 


of a full decision on all parts of the CPD’s proposal, we provide this summary communication of 


the Court’s conclusions on caseloads. The reality is that many aspects of indigent criminal 


defense services vary by structure and location, so the Court is adopting an approach which 


accommodates that diversity while fostering real and meaningful reductions in caseloads as soon 


as possible, where necessary.  


 Now therefore, it is hereby ORDERED:  


1.  Effective January 1, 2026, the caseload standard for each full-time appointed 


felony attorney for any 12 month period shall be 47 felony case credits; and for each full-time 


appointed misdemeanor attorney for any 12 month period shall be 120 misdemeanor case credits; 


and for each full-time appointed attorney for a respondent in civil commitment proceedings for 


any 12 month period shall be 250 commitment case credits.  Implementation of these caseload 


standards must be accomplished as soon as reasonably possible. Implementation may, however, 


be accomplished in a phased approach with an annual reduction of at least 10% of the difference 


between the current standard and the new standard (as measured on January 1, 2026), until the 
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new standard has been met. Full compliance must occur no later than ten years from January 1, 


2026.   


 2. The Court declines to adopt the mandatory method of case counting and 


weighting in the proposed standards. However, we endorse the importance of case weighting to 


measure case credits and actual case counts, including inherited cases, to make the mandatory 


caseload limits meaningful. Thus, case weighting to measure case credits is permissible and 


encouraged. Case weighting should rely on written policies and procedures that have been 


adopted and published by the local government entity responsible for employing, contracting 


with, or appointing counsel for indigent defendants and respondents.  Such case weighting may 


use the method in the Rand Study relied upon by the WSBA CPD and the rules for weighting 


contained in the WSBA’s adopted Standards.  All policies on case counting and weighing shall, 


at a minimum, comply with principles in the current court rule Standards 3.5 and 3.6. If no case 


weighting system is adopted, the maximum caseload count is the actual number of cases 


referenced above for each case type.  


3. There shall be an evaluation of the progress and impact of these caseload 


standards three years after the effective date of these standards. Implementation shall continue 


during the evaluation.  


4. Rule amendments concerning revised caseload standards will be announced in the 


near future, once the court’s review is complete. 
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IT IS SO ORDERED, this 9th day of June, 2025.  


 
 
        


 







 Meanwhile, the Court is going to continue to examine these issues.   Attached find the news release
and the order.  In sum, the Court adopted the caseload reductions that the Washington Bar
Association adopted.  However, the Court said that the reduced numbers were to be set on January
1, 2026, rather than July 1, 2027 as in the Bar Standards.  However, the Court also ordered that
implementation should be “as soon as reasonable” but should at least be 10% of the current
standards (150 felonies or 400 misdemeanors per attorney per year) each year until the standard is
met.  In other words, the felony standard per attorney for 2026 will be 135: (150-15=135).   In no
event may full implementation be extended beyond January 1, 2036.
 
The court declined to adopt a case-weighting policy or mandate one.  It strongly encourages the use
of a weighting policy which we already have in place in Whatcom County.  We will be discussing the
wisdom of continuing with our case-weighting policy.
 
Finally, the court is going to set an implementation review in three years.
 
I am making my annual report to the council tomorrow morning and can take any questions about
the ramifications of these new standards at that time.
 
Starck Follis
Director
Whatcom County Public Defender
 


